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DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETE APPLICATION

TO: Mr. Bret Kaplan, Esq.
Kaplan Companies
433 River Road
Highland Park, New Jersey 08904

FROM: Sal Profaci, Zoning Officer
DATE: October 12, 2023
SUBJECT: Block: 148.11 Lot: 1.01
Street Address: Route 130, North Brunswick NJ 08902

Applicant: K-Land No. 75, LLC.
File No: 2669

Dear Mr. Kaplan,

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 12th day of October 2023, your application to the

(X) Planning Board
( ) Zoning Board of Adjustment

was reviewed in accordance with rules of said Board and the applicable Ordinances of the Township
and it was thereupon determined that all check-list items are in order and said application is complete.
The time within which said Board must act on the said application pursuant to N.J.S. 40:55D-1 et seq.,
has commenced to run from said date.

Please contact Janice Larkin at 732-247-0922, extension 201 fot confirmation of the application being
placed on the Board’s agenda or with any questions.

Sincerely,

;2 a_( P/\«{ﬁq"V‘

Sal Profaci
Zoning Officer

cc: Mayor and Council
Michael Hritz, Director of Community Development
Tom Vigna, Township Planner
Planning Board



